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expiration of the existing programming 
contract. 

47 CFR 76.1513(a) permits any party 
aggrieved by conduct that it believes 
constitute a violation of the FCC’s 
regulations or in section 653 of the 
Communications Act (47 U.S.C. 573) to 
commence an adjudicatory proceeding 
at the Commission to obtain 
enforcement of the rules through the 
filing of a complaint, which must be 
filed and responded to in accordance 
with the procedures specified in Section 
76.7, except to the extent such 
procedures are modified by Section 
76.1513. 

47 CFR 76.1513(b) provides that an 
open video system operator may not 
provide in its carriage contracts with 
programming providers that any dispute 
must be submitted to arbitration, 
mediation, or any other alternative 
method for dispute resolution prior to 
submission of a complaint to the 
Commission. 

47 CFR 76.1513(c) requires that any 
aggrieved party intending to file a 
complaint under this section must first 
notify the potential defendant open 
video system operator that it intends to 
file a complaint with the Commission 
based on actions alleged to violate one 
or more of the provisions contained in 
this part or in Section 653 of the 
Communications Act. The notice must 
be in writing and must be sufficiently 
detailed so that its recipient(s) can 
determine the specific nature of the 
potential complaint. The potential 
complainant must allow a minimum of 
ten (10) days for the potential 
defendant(s) to respond before filing a 
complaint with the Commission. 

47 CFR 76.1513(d) describes the 
contents of an open video system 
complaint. 

47 CFR 76.1513(e) addresses answers 
to open video system complaints. 

47 CFR 76.1513(f) states within 
twenty (20) days after service of an 
answer, the complainant may file and 
serve a reply which shall be responsive 
to matters contained in the answer and 
shall not contain new matters. 

47 CFR 76.1513(g) requires that any 
complaint filed pursuant to this 
subsection must be filed within one year 
of the date on which one of three events 
occurs. 

47 CFR 76.1513(h) states that upon 
completion of the adjudicatory 
proceeding, the Commission shall order 
appropriate remedies, including, if 
necessary, the requiring carriage, 
awarding damages to any person denied 
carriage, or any combination of such 
sanctions. Such order shall set forth a 
timetable for compliance, and shall 
become effective upon release. 

Federal Communications Commission. 
Sheryl D. Todd, 
Deputy Secretary, Office of the Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2017–18210 Filed 8–25–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6712–01–P 

FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE 
CORPORATION 

Notice to All Interested Parties of the 
Termination of the Receivership of 
10178—American Marine Bank, 
Bainbridge Island, Washington 

Notice is hereby given that the Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) as 
Receiver for American Marine Bank, 
Bainbridge Island, Washington (‘‘the 
Receiver’’) intends to terminate its 
receivership for said institution. The 
FDIC was appointed Receiver of 
American Marine Bank on January 29, 
2010. The liquidation of the 
receivership assets has been completed. 
To the extent permitted by available 
funds and in accordance with law, the 
Receiver will be making a final dividend 
payment to proven creditors. 

Based upon the foregoing, the 
Receiver has determined that the 
continued existence of the receivership 
will serve no useful purpose. 
Consequently, notice is given that the 
receivership shall be terminated, to be 
effective no sooner than thirty days after 
the date of this notice. If any person 
wishes to comment concerning the 
termination of the receivership, such 
comment must be made in writing and 
sent within thirty days of the date of 
this notice to: Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation, Division of Resolutions 
and Receiverships, Attention: 
Receivership Oversight Department 
34.6, 1601 Bryan Street, Dallas, TX 
75201. 

No comments concerning the 
termination of this receivership will be 
considered which are not sent within 
this time frame. 

Dated: August 23, 2017. 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. 

Robert E. Feldman, 
Executive Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2017–18152 Filed 8–25–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6714–01–P 

FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE 
CORPORATION 

Notice to All Interested Parties of the 
Termination of the Receivership of 
10268—Sterling Bank, Lantana, Florida 

Notice is hereby given that the Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) as 
Receiver for Sterling Bank, Lantana, 

Florida (‘‘the Receiver’’) intends to 
terminate its receivership for said 
institution. The FDIC was appointed 
Receiver of Sterling Bank on July 23, 
2010. The liquidation of the 
receivership assets has been completed. 
To the extent permitted by available 
funds and in accordance with law, the 
Receiver will be making a final dividend 
payment to proven creditors. 

Based upon the foregoing, the 
Receiver has determined that the 
continued existence of the receivership 
will serve no useful purpose. 
Consequently, notice is given that the 
receivership shall be terminated, to be 
effective no sooner than thirty days after 
the date of this notice. If any person 
wishes to comment concerning the 
termination of the receivership, such 
comment must be made in writing and 
sent within thirty days of the date of 
this notice to: Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation, Division of Resolutions 
and Receiverships, Attention: 
Receivership Oversight Department 
34.6, 1601 Bryan Street, Dallas, TX 
75201. 

No comments concerning the 
termination of this receivership will be 
considered which are not sent within 
this time frame. 

Dated: August 23, 2017. 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. 

Robert E. Feldman, 
Executive Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2017–18154 Filed 8–25–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6714–01–P 

FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE 
CORPORATION 

Notice to All Interested Parties of the 
Termination of the Receivership of 
10509—Northern Star Bank, Mankato, 
Minnesota 

Notice is hereby given that the Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) as 
Receiver for Northern Star Bank, Mankato, 
Minnesota (‘‘the Receiver’’) intends to 
terminate its receivership for said institution. 
The FDIC was appointed Receiver of 
Northern Star Bank on December 19, 2014. 
The liquidation of the receivership assets has 
been completed. To the extent permitted by 
available funds and in accordance with law, 
the Receiver will be making a final dividend 
payment to proven creditors. 

Based upon the foregoing, the Receiver has 
determined that the continued existence of 
the receivership will serve no useful purpose. 
Consequently, notice is given that the 
receivership shall be terminated, to be 
effective no sooner than thirty days after the 
date of this notice. If any person wishes to 
comment concerning the termination of the 
receivership, such comment must be made in 
writing and sent within thirty days of the 
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